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From:\ \

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 6:59 PM
To
ce | (b)(3)
Subject: COMM WAR for Period 2-8 September 2019

Honorable Dr. Scolese, Mr. Calvelli, Maj Gen Guetlein,

(U) Attached is the COMM Directorate WAR for the period ending 8 September 2019. New entries and
updates to items submitted in last WAR are in blue text.
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** Note -- This WAR is sent via email to COMM-WAR and will be forwarded to COMM-Global. When you
click “Reply” to this email, COMM-Global will automatically be added to your email response.

(U) DNRO items of interest
(U GOAL 1: Deliver on the Mission every day

(U} Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA) on Presidential Tweet: On 4 Sep 19, COMM/Information
Management Services Office received a FOIA request from a reporter from National Public Radio. Inc. (NPR)
for all documents sent, received or generated by NRO from 28 Aug 19 through 4 Sep 19 regarding any
declassification of the image tweeted by President Trump on an Iranian Facility at 1:44 PM EST, on 30 Aug
19: (https://twitter.com/realDonald Trump/status/11674933719732551702s=20), in addition to a copy of the
declassified image and any records or code words related to its original level of classification. ‘ ‘
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